
From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 10/7/2013 12:12:21 PM
To: Skinner, Nathaniel (nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: PG&E gas operations org chart

Nat, here’s our latest org chart; we’ve had a few changes since we meet in late August, mostly 
to continue to group our functions to improve work flow. Please let me know if there’s 
anything else you need.

We are going to be forwarding our QA/QC program materials soon to you, Tom and Joe - I 
apologize for the delay, but we had various calendar challenges for all of September and some 
vacations.

Thank you,

Jane

From: Yura, Jane
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 1:29 PM 
To: Skinner, Nathaniel
Subject: RE: PG&E gas operations org chart

Hello Nat

Here’s the most recent org chart for Gas Operations (we update every few months, so when the 
new one is ready for September, I will forward it to you). All-things-gas, are under Nick’s 
responsibility, and if you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to give me a call.

Thanks,

Jane

415-308-6985

From: Skinner, Nathaniel fmailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.qovl

SB GT&S 0504857

mailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.qovl


Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 1:20 PM 
To: Yura, Jane
Subject: PG&E gas operations org chart

Hi Jane,

It was a pleasure meeting with you and the other PG&E management in the gas operations area 
last week. As part of the follow up, I was hoping we could get an electronic copy of the org 
chart for gas operations. Also, I wanted to confirm that everything related to gas (e.g. TIMP, 
GRC, planning) are under Nick’s responsibility.

Best,

Nat

Nathaniel W. Skinner

Natural Gas Section, Division of Ratepayer Advocates

California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-1393 (office)

415-265-5459 (cell)

nathaiiiel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0504858
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